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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS Gfh..:,:.rp 
Wuhl•,gton. DC ?0260 

October 22, l.S)6 

Mr. Richard I. Wevc,dau 
Executiv~ Vice Pr~~ident 
MaintenaDce Craft 
American Po~tal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 2000S 

Re: G. F. o•connor 
New York, NY . 
AC-N-8434/76-5144 
APWU - 8434:_ 

, Dear Mr. Wevodau·:. 

I • 

On October S, 1976, we met with you to di'scuss the above­
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual 
grievance proc~dure. 

The matters presented by. you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed a.no given careful 

·consideration. · 

T~e - record shews· that seven (7) employees were promoted to 
ET-10 positions on Jant.~ary 31, 1976. Local .off:i.cials 
assigned a tour and a bctsic work week to each ernplc>yee on a 
best qualified basis. 

In our view, since all seven (7) employees were promoted on 
the same day, the !.teven vacant duty assignments should have 
been awarcled based upon P,rticle XXXVIII, Sect.ion. 2B3. · In 
other words, the newly pr omoted ET-10 employe es should have 
been assigned a tour and a basic work week on the basis of 
seniority.· 

By ~opy c;:f t:his letter local officials are notified to ta)ce 
~hat~ver action is necessary to ensure that the referenced 
duty assignments ctre filled by the seven (7) incumbents on 
the basis of seniority~ 
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Please sign the attached.copy of this letter to indicate 
your agreement that the above disposition satisfactorily 

.resolves this case and renders the grievance closed. 

Sincerely, 

cJ· 

. • 

- ,.. . 

nes 
s Department 

.. 

Richard I. Wevodau 
Executive Vice Presisent 
Maintenance Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, 
AFL-CIO 


